
From: Nico Carabetta
To: "Ron Lombardo"
Cc: "Tim Ghiold"; "Karen Panarella"; Joseph Furtado; "Michele Rood"
Subject: BOCES ARDEN HILL GYM
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 1:34:37 PM

I spoke with Scott Butler on budget and milestone so on budget HVAC is between 1.5 million
and 2 million the owners are purchasing RTUs through Trane on the Plumbing side of things
500K to 1 Million .  Ground break would be June of 2025 going through to May of 2026 possibly
to Aug 2026.
 
Thank You
 

Nico Carabetta
 
Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating of Rockland, Inc.  
321 Spook Rock Road  Suite A109
Suffern, New York 10901
 
Email : nico@josephlombardo.com
 
Phone # 845-357-6537 Ex:2996
 
Fax # 845-357-8529
 
This e-mail message is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed. This e-
mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it.
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